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RIW: VN G 27/1 2nd April, 1964.

Mr. G. Reaber,

C.S.I.R.0., Regional Laboratory,
Stowell Avenue,

HOBART,

Tasmania.

Dear Mr. Rgber,

In reply to your letter of March 16th, I am afraid
I have no pods available of Vigna sinensis or Vigna sesquipedalis at
the moment = only seed. You will have to wait until the next growing
season for these. If you have a heated glasshouse available, perhaps
you would care to grow them yourself.

Yours faithfully,

R.J. WILLTANMS

PLANT INTRODUCTION OFFICER

COMMONWEALTH SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANIZATION, AUSTRALIA



